
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Grainne Oglesby 
25 February 2004 09:39 
Karen Vaughey 
FW: Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 24 February 2004 15:37 
To: Gr6inne Oglesby 
Cc: infomail 
Subject: FW: Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork 
-j 

h c ' d  today at info. 
\ I  

hku A 

-j---Original Message----- 
Flom: Niall OKeeffe [mailto: 

I 

liall.OKeeffe@CorkCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 24 February 2004 15:20 
lo: 'info@epa.ie' 
Subject: Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork 

By E-Mail & Post 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co . Wexfo rd 

-ebruary 23rd 2004 i 
i 
?e: Indavar Ireland 

Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork 

4t the February monthly meeting of Passage West Town Council the following 
notion was adopted on the proposal of Cllr Jo Kelleher, seconded by Cllr E 
Yurphy: 

That we the Passage West Town Council call on the 
Environmental Protection Agency to consider the submissions made by the 
specialists and experts in the Environmental field at the An Bord Pleanala 
Oral Hearing into the proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, when considering 
the application by Indavar Ireland for an operating licence.' 

Please consider this motion when determining any applications from Indavar 
[reland (or related companies) for an operating licence or other licence, 
permit etc at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork. 

Yours faithfully, 
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~ Niall O'Keeffe 
Town Clerk 

niall.okeeffe@corkcoco.ie <mailto:niall.okeeffe@corkcoco.ie> 
(087-2846233) 

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System. 
icEor more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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c. 

lO\.VIl I - I d I ,  
l’ass age WE s c , 

, Ch. Cork, Irel:ind 

1-I:dl:i : i n  Bhailc, . . 
An l’asliisce, 

TOWN COUNCIL 
By E-Maif & Post 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

February 23rd 2004 , 

Re: Indavar Ireland 
Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork 

At the February monthly meeting of Passage West Town Council the following 
motion was adopted on the proposal of Cllr Jo Kelleher, seconded by Cllr E Murphy: 

‘That we the Passage West Town Council call on the Environmental 
Protection Agency to consider the submissions made by the specialists and 
experts in the Environmental field at the An Bord Pleanala Oral Hearing into 
the proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, when considering the application by 
Indavar Ireland for an operating licence. ’ 

Please consider this motion when determining any applications from Indavar Ireland 
(or related companies) for an operating licence or other licence, permit etc at 
Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork. 

Q 
j 

Yours faithfully, 

Niall O’Keeffe 
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